

RE: Debrief: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan | SoC, DM Imbrogno, DM Angus

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 09 Aug 2017 17:22:24 -0400

sure

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Sent: August 9, 2017 5:22 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Debrief: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan | SoC, DM Imbrogno, DM Angus

Should I extend the Tplanning briefing back to 1 hour then?

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: August-09-17 5:21 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: RE: Debrief: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan | SoC, DM Imbrogno, DM Angus

We can cancel this, we are doing this now.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: August 9, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Angus, Helen (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: Debrief: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan | SoC, DM Imbrogno, DM Angus
When: August 10, 2017 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: SoC's Office, Boardroom 6420, 6th floor, Whitney Block